SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ITEM: 3.27
(ID # 14946)

MEETING DATE:
Tuesday, May 11, 2021

FROM: SHERIFF-CORONER-PA:

SUBJECT: SHERIFF-CORONER-PA: Approve the Mutual Termination of the Law
Enforcement Services Agreement Between the County of Riverside and the Riverside County
Superintendent of Schools for the County Sheriff's Provision of School Resource Officers and
Amend Salary Ordinance No. 440 pursuant to Resolution No. 440-9193 submitted herewith,
District 3. [<$552,000> - School Services Law Enforcement Revenue 100%)]

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:

1. Approve the Mutual Termination of the Law Enforcement Services Agreement with the
Riverside County Superintendent of Schools for the Sheriffs Provision of School
Resource Officers, and authorize the Sheriff to sign the termination letter for the same
on behalf of the County.

2. Amend Salary Ordinance No. 440 pursuant to Resolution No. 440-9193 submitted
herewith. Per the Resolution, delete the following positions:

Ord. 440 Class Code +/- Class Title Salary Plan Grade Salary
2500300000 37602 -1 Deputy Sheriff RSA 249  $62,302 - $88,200
ACTION: Policy

Donald Sharp, Assistant S&eriff ; 4/22/2021

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
On motion of Supervisor Hewitt, seconded by Supervisor Spiegel and duly carried by
unanimous vote, IT WAS ORDERED that the above matter is approved as recommended, and

that Resolution 440-9193 is adopted as recommended.

Ayes: Jeffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez, and Hewitt
Nays: None Kecia R. Harper

Absent: None Clerk of the Boar, _
Date: May 11, 2021 By: [a
XC: Sheriff Deputy
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SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FINANCIAL DATA Current Fiscal Year: Next Fiscal Year: Total Cost: Ongoing Cost
COoST $0 <$175,000> <$552,000> $0
NET COUNTY COST $0 $0 $0 $0
Adjust tt N
SOURCE OF FUNDS: 100% School Services Law BHEGEHACIUBAMENET™ IND
Enforcement Revenue
For Fiscal Year: 21/22-23/24

C.E.O. RECOMMENDATION: Approve

BR: 21-058
Prev. Agn. Ref.: 8/27/19 3.28

BACKGROUND:

Summary

On August 27, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved the Five-Year Law Enforcement
Services Agreement with the Riverside County Superintendent of Schools for the provision
of one (1) Deputy Sheriff School Resource Officer at the Betty G. Gibbel Regional Learning
Center in San Jacinto. The Riverside County Superintendent of Schools notified the
Riverside County Sheriff's Department on February 24, 2021 of their desire to terminate the
Law Enforcement Services Agreement at the end of year two, pursuant to Section 9 of the
Agreement. This mutual termination is effective June 30, 2021,

The Department has included no cost estimate in its budget; therefore, no budget adjustment is
necessary. County Counsel has reviewed the mutual termination request and approved the
Mutual Termination as to form.

ATTACHMENTS:
1 Resolution No. 440-9193
3 Copies of the Mutual Termination Agreement
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SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

- 3

Cherilyn Willia 4/30/2021

’—__""‘-m—"’
. Priapfos, Direclar County’bounsel 472172021
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Riverside County Sheriff’s Department
Chad Bianco, Sheriff-Coroner

Contracts Unit

H0US Lemon Street, st Floor » Riverside « ahiforma » V230

wws riversidesherft ory
March 29, 2021

Riverside County Superintendent of Schools
Contract and Purchasing Services

3839 Thirteenth Street

PO Box 868

Riverside, CA 92501

Attn: Assistant Superintendent Charles Newman

RE  Mutual Termination of the Law Enforcement Services Agreement Between the
County of Riverside and the Riverside County Superintendent of Schools for
the County Sheriff's Provision of School Resource Officers

Assistant Superintendent Newman,

This letter serves as an acknowledgment of the Riverside County Superintendent of Schools’
notice of non-renewal email correspondence dated February 24, 2021, and a notice of mutual
termination of the Law Enforcement Services Agreement Between the County of Riverside
and the Riverside County Superintendent of Schools for the County Sheriff's Provision of
School Resource Officers that became effective July 1, 2018 (the "Agreement”).

The date of termination is mutually agreed by the parties hereto to be effective as of June 30,
2021. As of the said termination date, the County of Riverside (“County”) and the Riverside
County Superintendent of Schools (“RCSS") agree to mutually release each other from any
and all remaining obligations and liabilities found within or arising from said Agreement.

County and RCSS hereby acknowledge and agree to this Mutual Termination of the Law
Enforcement Services Agreement Between the County of Riverside and the Riverside County

Superintendent of Schools for the County Sheriff's Provision of School Resource Officers by
their signatures below:

Agreed and Accepted:

Riverside County Superintendent of Schools

Y e

Charlés Newman
Assistant Superintendent

As authorized by the Riverside County Board of Supervisors: Minute Order: ( ‘:5 At
Date: L/M{'\(j L AOZS

MAY 1120053, 2°F




